Southeast Texas Regional Healthcare Partnership

Texas Healthcare Transformation and Quality Improvement Program v Medicaid 1115 Waiver

MEMO

To: All Stakeholders

From: Region 3 Anchor Team — Harris Health System
Date: August 21, 2014

Subject: RHP 3 August 2014 Change Requests

On August 8, 2014, Region 3 Anchor, Harris Health System, submitted Change Requests
for 20 of 28 Performing Providers in the Region. Change requests were inclusive of Plan
Modifications and Technical Changes. In aggregate, the Region submitted a total of 286
Change Requests, which includes 157 Plan Modifications and 129 Technical Changes.
Feedback from HHSC for requested changes is expected by September 12, 2014. The
specific projects requesting any changes are listed in the attachment below by
Performing Provider and at this link
http://www.setexasrhp.com/external/content/document/6182/2229606/1/RHP3%20PIa
n%20Modification%20Summary%2008082014.pdf. The versions of project narratives
prior to submission of Change Requests are available under RHP-3 at
http://www.hhsc.state.tx.us/1115-recent-project-narratives.shtml. Updated versions of
projects with submitted Change Requests will be available at a later date upon approvals
from HHSC and CMS.

Thank you!

Region 3 Anchor Team
Harris Health System

Texas 1115 Waiver
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